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Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 12:27 PM

To: 'joe@gsaudits.com’; 'cz@cz-law.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; JoAnn Sutton; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa;

'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Daniels, Douglas'’; "TTelecom'’; "'Thomas Doyle',;
'Rockoff, Jennifer'; 'Ongman, Joanne'’; 'Dupuy, Siobhan'; 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov';
'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Christina.saari@associates.hg.dhs.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: DOC-288469A1.pdf

ITC-214-20090114-00016
iKappa LLC

ITC-214-20090116-00019

Bras Am Alliance, LLC

The above referenced application was placed on Public Notice on January 30, 2009 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject application from streamlined
processing because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the
Commission's Rules, we have removed this application from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization
is granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will
contact you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be
assured that your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's
review. We will notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01344S (released February 13, 2009), is attached. If you have any
questions, please email: JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov, David. Krech@fcc.gov, and
George.Li@fec.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov

2/13/2009
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Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 11:56 AM

To: '‘cz@cz-law.com’; 'codeinsa@hotmail.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; JoAnn Sutton; James Ball
Subject: 214 Applications Granted

Global-Tech Communications
ITC-214-20080715-00320

iKappa LLC
ITC-214-20090114-00016

We have received notification from Team Telecom that their evaluation of these applications are
complete. We have, therefore, granted the above applications in IBFS May 11, 2009. You may begin
providing service tomorrow. This application will be included on our Actions Taken Public Notice,
which will be published on Thursday, May 21, 2009. You may obtain a copy of the Public Notice via
IBFS upon release.

Janeese Parker

Federal Commumnications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov

5/11/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 11, 2009 11:56 AM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn
Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Subject: [TT] FCC application status for the week of February 9, 2009

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications referenced in EB 2009-02 be
REMOVED from streamline:

ITC-214-20090114-00016 iKappa LLC
ITC-214-20090116-00019 Bras Am Alliance, LLC

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134
P-(877) 481-4512
F-(202) 353-3364

2/11/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 11:41 AM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff, James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn
Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov

Subject: Team Telecom Clearance: iKappa LLC (ITC-214-20090114-00016)
Team Telecom has no comment regarding the above-referenced application.
Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-3134

5/11/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

JoAnn Sutton
Thursday, May 21, 2009 1:11 PM

'Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe'; 'richard.yu@choicephone.com’;
'phonemoney@hotmail.com’; 'codeinsa@hotmail.com’; 'support@ikappa.com'; 'cz@cz-
law.com'; 'seanluo@megatelnet.com’; 'laurabsherman@yahoo.com’;
'tlynch@telecomlawyers.com’; 'shabeer@cyberbellusa.com’; ‘aisar@millerisar.com'

David Krech; George Li; Susan OConnell; Howard Griboff, Francis Gutierrez; Janeese Parker,;
'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'; 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov'; 'Stephen.heifetz@dhs.gov';
'hillary.Morgan@disa.mil'’; 'jarnold@ntia.doc.gov'; 'maydc@state.gov'; 'lettsw@state.gov',
'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.gov';
'Christina.saari@associates.hq.dhs.gov'; 'CarrolID@state.goV';
'Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov'; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov',;
'"Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'; 'mary.wheaton2@usdoj.gov';
'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov'; 'Douglas.Daniels@dhs.goV';
'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'; 'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; 'jmchale@ustr.gov’;
'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.goV'; 'glenn.kaminsky@hq.dhs.goV'; 'richard.gault@ic.fbi.gov';
'Katrina.Carlile@hq.dhs.goVv'; 'Jenny.R.Randall@hq.dhs.goV';
'Brittney.Corrow@associates.hq.dhs.gov'; 'dale.barr@hqg.dhs.gov'; 'vbarrish@askcalea.net'

FCC Section 214s Granted and Dismissed

Attachments: DA-09-1114.pdf

Applications Granted:

ISP-PDR-20080702-00017
Choice Holdings LL.C

ITC-214-20080715-00320
Global-Tech Comm. Inc.

ITC-214-20090114-00016

iKappa LLC

ITC-214-20090401-00143
Megatel Netcom Corporation

ITC-214-20090402-00144
Hi Pro Solutions LL.C

Application Dismissed:

ITC-214-20080825-00404
Cyber Bell USA inc

The above listed applications have been granted or dismissed by Public Notice released May 21,
2009; Report No. TEL-01361, DA 09-1114 (attached).

JoAnn Sutton

5/21/2009
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Assistant Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau
(202) 418-1372
JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov

5/21/2009



